HISTORY

Of

BREMEN CHARGE

Bethlehem Church

District Line Church
History of District Line Methodist Church

District Line Methodist Church is located in Haralson County, Bremen Circuit, Rome District. The church was organized in 1881 by Captain J.O. Redwine. Two acres of land was given by Mr. N.L. Golden and a church was erected. The building was a large, nice wooden structure. In 1922 this building was struck by a wind storm, being considerably damaged. The membership quickly repaired it and worship was continued in this building until 1930 when the church was again struck by a wind storm and damaged beyond repair. At this time the depression was on the country and there was no worship in the church for about twelve years. The church was then reorganized and in 1942 a new building was erected.

District Line was on the Draketown Charge for a number of years, later placed on the Buchannon Charge. In 1942 when the church was reorganized it was placed on the Bremen Circuit. The Rev. J.H. Hearn being the first pastor after the church was reorganized.

District Line has had many people to find the Lord at her altar. Among them was Rev. Willie Dameron, who saw fit to leave our church and go to the Baptist Church. District Line has had a number of good revivals. Our Pastors have been good and upright men, who have meant much to the community.

We feel our church will go forward and be a great light to the community. Nine members were added to the church roll this year by confession of faith.

Respectfully signed,

M.B. Hamil
M.B. Hamil Ch. Historical Soc.